T. H. McE1rvaiN OiL & Gas PROPERTIES
T. H. MGE1vaIN, JR., MANAGER
220 SHELBY STREET
P. 0. Box 2148
GCATHERINE B.MoELvaIn SanTa FE, NEw MEXICO 87504-2148 TELEPHONE 082 -1035

GCATHERINE M, HarvEY ARrea CODE 505
T. H McExLvain, Jr.

October 28, 1988

Mr. Jerry Sexton

State of New Mexico

0il Conservation Division
P.0. Box 1980

Hobbs, New Mexicc 88241-198C

Re: CGas Connection Notice
C. W. Trainer
Betty State #2-I
Sec. 16, T17S, R35E

Dear Mr. Sexton:

We are in receipt of your letter of September 19, 1988 requesting that
& gas connection notice be filed with your office for the captioned
well.

We will be the transporter of gas from the referenced well when it
produces gas. At the present time, the well has not produced any gas
into the pipeline. The operator attempted to four-point test the well
down the line on 8/26/88 and the well would not flow into the line due
to very low flowing pressures. The operator 1is currently attempting
to frac the well and we wil report the gas connection as soon as we
get a commercial flow of gas from the well.

Should anything further be necessary at the present time, please let
me know.
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